RE: Enquiry No:EN230500422Bhiwadi Division

praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in <praveentraders1 990@yahoo.co.in>
Thu 5/4/2023 5:08 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.coms
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From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminjum.com
Sent: 03 May 2023 14:53

To: praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in VELIDITY o ‘ a
Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com; rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com o moreessasedee .
Subject: Enquiry No:EN230500422Bhiwadi Division
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Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU
RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,

JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )

GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www.jindalaluminium.com



Mob. : 8104189946
9667222504

71N No. 08870856972 Quotation

PAN No. : - AMVPABBT4F

KABIR HARDWARE & ELECTRICAL

No. 6, Ajanta Chowk, Phase-Ill, Bhiwadi Distt. Alwar (Raj.) 301019
5hop NO.

E-mail : kabirkhan9085@yahoo.com

All kinds of Industria Hoses & Fitting
Gear Box Timing & V- -Belts,
Bearing Pneumatic ltems

& General Order Supplier
Stockist of : Hydraulic Hosas & Fittings
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OM CHAIN SUPPLIERS

Wz-B-8, Plot No.25,Khazan Basti, Mayapuri, New Delhi
MOB: +91 9818160764

QUOTATION
Organization Detail DELIVERY TERMS QUOTATION-OCS/23-24/275
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LTD SP2/333,
RICCO INDUSTRIAL AREA, BHIWADI-301019 04-05-2023
Name
AFTER ORDER 3-4 Days Delivery Time
" Contact
Person- .
List O&nb\/\
S.No. ITEM DESCRIPTION CODE QTY | Price | Discount PRESSER Total Price
1 |WIRE BRAIDED FLEXIBLE FUEL HOSE PIPE 1/4" 1, 2050 NETT | I80D \.\l 2050
X 3MTR LONG BOTH END FEMALE a
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